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Walla Walla, WA 99362

509-527-4240
kathleen.adamski@wwcc.edu

DATE: November 25, 2024

TO: All WWCC Nursing Students

FROM: Kathy Adamski, Asst. Dean of Nursing and Allied Health

RE: Correction of WWCC Nursing Student Handbook, 2024-25, regarding the
need for students to achieve an ATI Level 2 Proficiency Score on ATI
exams

Dear Nursing Students,

It came to our attention that there is conflicting information in the 2024-25 WWCC Nursing
Student Handbook regarding students obtaining an ATI Level 2 Proficiency Score on ATl exams.
The correct information is stated on p. 28:

“Standardized Tests

Standardized testing for nursing, in the form of Assessment Technologies Institute (ATI)
tests, will be given throughout the program. Students have the option to remediate and
take a retake test at a pre-scheduled time. If a student chooses to retake an ATI
proctored test, the higher of the two tests will count toward the final grade. A testing
fee is assessed each quarter that includes 2 attempts at each ATI test. See the list of
Tuition and Fees in the Nursing Program Admission Guide for the fee amount per
quarter.”

This information did not get updated on the ATI “FAQ” sheet on p. 69 in the appendices (it says
that students who do not obtain an ATI Level 2 Proficiency Score are required to remediate and
retake the failed ATI test one time and this is not correct).

| am sorry for any confusion that this may have caused.

Best wishes,
Kathleen Adamski (e-signature, kma)
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